

BURTON SALMON PARISH COUNCIL

MEETING 30th January 2018 at 7pm

- 1 Councillors present and apologies
- 2 Members of the public – subjects raised
- 3 Declarations of interest
- 4 Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting 21st November 2017
- 5 Matters arising not covered as separate agenda items:
 - 5.1. Traffic and road issues
 - 5.2. Footpath issues
 - 5.3. War Memorial repairs
 - 5.4. Gully drains problems
 - 5.5. Community Emergency Planning
 - 5.6. Protection of the Village Pub
 - 5.7. Councillor Vacancies
 - 5.8. Village Planters
 - 5.9. Fly-tipping signs
- 6 Correspondence – see separate schedule
- 7 Village Hall:
 - 7.1. To receive an update on the purchase
 - 7.2. To receive an update on the running of the hall
- 8 Planning – see separate register
- 9 Proposed development of Beech Grove Garage Area – to receive an update
- 10 Village Defibrillator – To receive an update
- 11 Website – To receive an update
- 12 To receive updates from:
 - 12.1. Burial Committee
– to nominate a new representative on the committee
 - 12.2. Brotherton Quarry Community Liaison Committee
 - 12.3. Community Engagement Forum
 - 12.4. Monk Fryston Education Foundation
- 13 2017/18 Finances - to approve expenditure items and review the budget report
- 14 2018/19 Budget setting and precept – to review and agree a budget for the approved precept
- 15 AOB
- 16 Date and time of next meetings